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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  578-5033
February 17, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT Two (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  578-5033

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 578-5033
	

	Landfill Gas Collection and Control System Expansion Flare and Blower Skid PackageLandfill Gas Collection and Control System Expansion Flare and Blower Skid Package

	February 17, 2012

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\578-5033 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 28, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 28, 2012.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  578-5033 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFQ 578-5033

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


	Question
No.
	RFQ Location
	Question
	Answer

	1. 
	General
	Will any funds from the ARRA be used for this project? 
	No

	2. 
	General
	Please confirm if this tender is a RFP or an RFQ as certain bidding requirements and terms apply specifically to RFP. 
	RFQ

	3. 
	Page 25
	The blower with the maximum turndown has a 70% turndown ratio at full speeds.  This does not meet the full 3:1 to 5:1 as requested on page 25.  The blower will turndown to 5:1 when the VFD slows the speed down and this blower will not surge at 5:1.  Please confirm this is acceptable. 
	That is acceptable. Use industry standards for turn-down ratios as to not void warranties.

	4. 
	Page 27
	The Hand/Off/Auto Switch for the pilot, blower, and flare is not actually a switch but a selection through the HMI
	The switch may be omitted for the pilot and the blower; however, the switch must remain for the flare (system).  The flare (system) switch is utilized to disable SCADA while working on the flare. Perhaps a flare (system) switch labeled SCADA control that is ON/OFF would be appropriate?

	5. 
	Page 29
	On the chart recorder, you specific you want 6 channels, but have 7 points listed for recording (temperature, flow, inlet pressure, flame arrester pressure, methane, hourmeters, and amps).  Please delete one of these inputs.  Our recommendation would be the hourmeters since this isn’t really a varying point and will be shown on the VFD as well as the HMI. 
	Yes, it is okay to delete the hoursmeter from this list of points to be recorded by the chart recorder.

	6. 
	Page 30
	Due to the complexity of this package and the custom design, drawings/submittals will NOT be furnished in 30 days.  They can be furnished in 60 days.  If the 30 days is a requirement, we will not be able to bid on this tender.  
	60 days is acceptable, however, please be advised that schedule is important because the system is required to be installed, operational, and tested by April 2013.  

	7. 
	Page 32
	For the 2nd payment milestone, as built O&M manuals cannot be submitted with the delivery.  We need time to incorporate shop testing reports, field modifications during start-up, etc..Please remove this requirement for the 2nd payment.  The written portion of the manual (installation, maintenance, and start-up procedures) will be submitted prior to shipment
	This requirement will be removed as part of the second payment milestone as requested.  This requirement will be moved to the 3rd payment milestone.

	8. 
	Page 23
	Electrical Classification:  Can this be modified to state “Areas within 3 feet of pressurized gas handling equipment and pressurize gas piping are Class 1, Div. 2. hazardous areas.”  The process equipment and piping under vacuum will not pose a hazard.  Note: The gas analyzer is not Class 1, Div. 2 rated.
	Ultimately, the classification of the hazardous spaces in and around systems and equipment will be up to the authority having jurisdiction over inspection of the electrical systems (Fresno Building Department). The requirement has been conservatively interpreted by our Engineer's based on the definition of a Class 1 Div. 2 space. For bidding, use industry standard and our response that makes professional sense. Final designation to come when the Building Permit is pulled from the County Building Dept.

	9. 
	Page 24
	Enclosed Flare Stack: Does the platform need to access all 4 emissions test ports? Or would a platform sized for two ports be acceptable?
	A platform sized for access to two ports is acceptable.

	10. 
	Page 25
	Condensate Injection System: The spec. does not specifically call out what type of condensate injection system to include in the bid. We recommend from experience a system that utilizes a liquid/air mixture to atomize the condensate. This method reduces the droplet size, promotes evaporation, and prolongs the life of the insulation compared to liquid only condensate injection. Would this be a requirement?
	Our current compressors can NOT be utilized for this purpose.  Additionally, we have NOT had good experience with air/condensate injection systems. Our preference is to have a liquid-only injection system using products and materials specifically suited for this type of system.

	11. 
	Page 26
	What type of level indicating device(s) is/are included the existing condensate storage tank? Should the pumps and filtration equipment be put on a small skid for ease of field installation?
	The current condensate level sensors are both ultrasonic (4-20 ma) and physical probes (120V relay). Our preference is to have the condensate pumping system and related devices mounted on the blower skid. During construction, we will have our construction contractor plumb a new condensate injection feeder line from these tanks over to the injection pump inlet manifold. The line will be manually operated by turning valves valves to send condensate to one or both of the injection systems (on the existing flare and the new flare unit). 

	12. 
	Page 26
	Gauges and Instrumentation: Is the pressure transmitter required for gas delivery to an end user? Should the KOP also have a differential pressure transmitter? Would Yokogawa also be an acceptable pressure, vacuum, and d.p. transmitter manufacturer?
	There are no provisions for direct delivery to an end-user. The knock-out pot (KOP) (or also called the moisture separator vessel) shall have a differential pressure gauge. Approved gauge and instrumentation manufacturers are as specified. No 'Or-equals' will be considered during the bidding process. Equals will only be considered during construction, as County-approved equal.  

	13. 
	Page 27
	Control Panel: If no additional equipment is required to provide a SCADA system, can a standard enclosure size be utilized? Is the HMI to be viewable while the door is closed? Can a lockable hinged window kit be provided, with all manual controls within it, compared to the swing door enclosure? We would recommend locating the flare reset button on the exterior of the enclosure, would this be acceptable?
	No, the control panel and enclosure shall be bid as specified. No 'Or-equals' will be considered during the bidding process. 'Or-Equals' will only be considered during construction, as County-approved equal only.  

	14. 
	Page 28
	PLC Sup. Control Sys: Would the GE VersaMax PLC and the GE Quick Panel HMI be considered approved equals? These are standard PLC and HMI offer in the Flame- Trol-4 control system.  All SCADA screens and web serves are preloaded and do not require additional equipment to log, store, or view the information remotely.
	No, the PLC supervisory control system shall be bid as specified. No 'Or-equals' will be considered during the bidding process. 'Or-Equals' will only be considered during construction, as County-approved equal only.  

	15. 
	Page 29
	VFD: Would a Cutler Hammer packaged VFD be considered an equal? These are packaged in a two-compartment enclosure with weatherproof, dust proof, compartment for the electronics and separate compartment for the fan cooled heat sink. This package prevents unnecessary heat build up around the electronics and removes the need for an air conditioner (another part that can fail).
	No, the VFDs shall be bid as specified. No 'Or-equals' will be considered during the bidding process. 'Or-Equals' will only be considered during construction, as County-approved equal only.  

	16. 
	Page 30
	Alarms and Safeties:  Where are the LEL sensors to be located? Are they to be included in each enclosure or to be mounted in the area around the skid?
	No LEL sensors are required. Please delete this from the list of alarms and safeties.

	17. 
	Page 30
	Eng Submittals:  To expedite the submittal process, would emailing pdf drawings be acceptable?
	PDF’s would be acceptable to expedite the review process.  However, hard copies still required upon approval.

	18. 
	Page 31
	Functional and Validation/Source Tests: We recommend 2 days of onsite assistance during source testing to expedite the testing. We can tune the flare system to prevent additional tests. Should this be included with the bid?
	No, onsite assistance will only be required by the manufacturer during the start-up/commissioning step as specified. 

	19. 
	Page 33
	If the County is retaining 30% of the contract value until the performance of the flare has been verified, is the additional expense for a performance bond required
	The performance bond is required for the full purchase priced and shall be included in the bid price as specified.
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